
Douglas, Tina (PUC) 

Subject: FW: Docket EL05-028 - Xcel Energy Buffalo To White

Importance: High
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10/10/2006

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rasmussen, Pamela Jo [mailto:pamela.jo.rasmussen@xcelenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 1:56 PM 
To: Van Gerpen, Patty 
Cc: Solem, Nathan; Knadle, Bob; Bettmann, Martin; dag@magt.com; Wilcox, James C; Stevenson, Grant D; Pearson, Danny; Hill, 
Bradley G; Hillstrom, Thomas G; Cremer, Karen 
Subject: Docket EL05-028 - Xcel Energy Buffalo To White 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ms. Van Gerpen: 
  
Attached is a letter Xcel Energy is mailing out today to the Commission.  This letter provides additional information on 
Buffalo Ridge to White 115 kv Transmission Line Project to support the project filing.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me at 715-839-4661. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  

Pam Rasmussen  
Team Lead, Siting & Permitting  
Xcel Energy - NSP  
P.O. Box 8  
Eau Claire, WI  54702-0008  
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 SD PUC Docket EL05-028

SINGLE CIRCUIT 345 KV STRUCTURE




